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Notice of a decision on a licence review_in accordance with Regulation 37 of the FPA
Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013

Dear Mr Kelly

The 5Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised licence, subject to conditions,
to Enva Ireland Limited, Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portlaoise, County Laois in respect of an
activity located at Clonminam Industrial Estate, Portlaoise, County Laois.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.
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All documentation relating to the review is available to view on the Agency’s website at
www.epa.ie, including information on public participation and judicial review processes.

Yours sincerely

[y Hocre

Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability




